

Wind slabs 1-2' thick were triggered by skiers on Saturday 3/10. These are good examples of wind loaded slopes on cross-loaded features.

**Advisory Region** Cooke City

**Forecast link:** GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sun Mar 11, 2018 Cooke City, 2018-03-11